



ERDENEBILEG TEMUUJIN

DESIGNER, DEVELOPMENT

EDUCATION

2005 - 2008
Graphic designer
College of Art & Production

2008 - 2010
Animation designer
Arena multimedia

2022 - 2023
Software developer
Pinecone Academy

CONTACT

Phone
+976 88025331

Email
temkasobri@gmail.com

PROFILE

I am a web designer and developer with over 10 years of experience. I'm known for a clean, modern, eye-catching design with clean and extensible code.

I learn every day to maintain functionality, responsiveness, and design trends.

EXPERIENCE

2009 - 2011
Web Designer
Metawise LLC
Web Development Company

2011 - 2015
Designer
Geoforce LLC
Mining Company

2021 - 2022
Designer
MissK Mongolia
Baby photo studio

SKILLS

Photoshop	Lightroom	CorelDraw	Premiere Pro	
Illustrator	Figma	Indesign	After Effect	
HTML & CSS	JavaScript	C#	SASS	Express JS
React JS	Next JS	C++	Node JS	MongoDB